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ST MARY’S CHURCH THURLES.
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tl‘ns is fallen down. It was built in the fifteenth cen
O’Mcaghcrs vgho yltccd Francifcans in it. Manus O'Fi
laﬁ Abbot de not futrcndcr this church at the f
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MEATH 87

rifon in it, which was foon after taken, and every onc put to the
fword by Lord Lixnaw.

THERE were three monaftic houfes in the town, bclongmg
the Trinitarians, Auguftinians, and Gray Friars. The fecond was
founded in 1315, by John, Earl of Kildare, who endowed it with
ample poffeflions. A great part of it ftill remains in good prefers
vation. - The fteeple refts on an arch, with four diagonal ogives
mecting in the ‘center; the choir is fpacious, and has ftalls; the
" nave is fuitable thereto, with a lateral aifle on the fouth fide: to
the north of the fteeple are beautiful cloyfters with Gothic win=
dows; within which, on three fides of the fquare, are corndoms,
and on moft of thofe windows are efcutcheons, with the Englifh
and Saltire croffes ranged alternately. The workmanthip is fimply
clegant, the principal parts being of hammered limeftone, which,
while it appears frefh, has yet a vencrable appearance. Adjoining
the cloyfters are the remains of other bmldmgs, which feem to have
been offices to the abbey.

Tuis View was taken from al

Wynne. : ~ 46 b

ongmal drawing by Dr.

nchmpswthem'!n,‘
book Dunmaw,
Mu-ra, foon after the arrival of tbe Engh(h, was gm:wd ﬂo




MEATH.

‘who, to fecure his pofieffions, ereéted a great number of
ghout his principality, and among others this of Dun-
g the civil wars of Ircland, it frequently changed
41, after the defeat of the Englifh forces near

and the neighbouring caftles; Captain Power, who
e with thirty men, bravely refifted their affault, nor
_the rebels produced a forged order from Par-
se Lords Juftices, requiring him and the other
ader, and Jom them at Dublin with their

meafurc new built while James II. was
M&e& honfe. At prefent it is very

15 a plam twelve
Kempe, as a place that
lonarch, The Irith

s doth of King Ar-
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dies, celebrated this place for its triennial parlizments ;
teaghmor, or great houfe, where they affembled; for its fus
palaces and fpacnous buildings, the refidence of the ngs of Ire
land. The ingenious Doctor Campbell, in his Philofophical Sus
vey of Ireland, juftly ridicules thefe wild figments, and * declar

“ that he more than once examined the' hill of Tarah, and was
“ convinced there neyver was a caftle of lime and ftone on

e tcnts. 3 ¥l
I'ne church of Tarah is a nuuge in. the diocefe of Meath

barony of Skrine, and no othermfu dcfcrhng notice but as con-

neéted wrth Tarah hxll 2

1792.

the chapel is cntu'c
Tais View was 'dn,wn by

:’”; Vor,il.
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DOWN.
NEWARK CASTLE.

From this caftle, which is extremely well built, and in good
prefervation, is an uncommonly romantic and piurefque view
A chain of forts defended it on the fea fide from the predutory ex-
peditions of the Redfhanks, or Scottifh iflanders. Thef, in the
reigns of Elizabeth, and the firft James, were called to the aid of
contending Irith Sepes, who gave them lands, and fettled eolodu’
of them in different parts of the county of Qown. B
Tais caftle was crefted about 1570, by Shane O'Neal, wm
family had large poffeflions, and were petty princes of a large M‘:
tri¢t. It was after many defeats by the Englith colonifts that dlq
were fubdued. In thefe contefts our caftle was alternately in the
hands of oppofite partics. About 1578, it was taken by Sir
" Nicholas Bagnal, Marfhal of Ireland, after a ftout refiftance, who
placed in it a ftrong garrifon. In the Irifh rebellion, 1641, it was
feized by the infurgents, and crouded with the miferable pro-
teftants of the country; who, after bei ‘"xobbedoftbexr property,
were confined in fuch fortrefles, _'_‘ ' :
rors of famine and death. A
Tus View was taken from an

 the colle@ion of the Rxghtum William |
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WICKLOW. |

Ox entering the valley from the caft, the Ivy church firk meets
the eye;*the belfry is circular, and is the firft attempt towards
" uniting the round tower with the body of the church. South caft
from this is the priory of St. Saviour, and near it a ftone-roofed
chapel, the cémetery of SttKevin, being a fmall room, occupied by
his tomb, which alfo ferved his votaries as an altar. 'The feulp-
tutes on its weftern portal are remarkably curious and interefting,
“and uniques in this kingdom. St. Kevin's kitchen is a ftone-roofed
oratory, the ridge of the roof thirty feet high; and at the weft-end
is a round tower forty-five feet high, approximating, but not com-
pletely joined to the church. Trinity church has alfo part of a
round tower; and the infulated round tower ncar the cathedral is
onc hundred and ten fect in height, at the bottom fifty- -two round,
and the walls four feet thxck Teampall na Skellig, or the church
of the rock, is in the recefs of the fouthern mountain; St. Kevin's
‘bed is above it, excavated from the living rock, and hanging over
a lake. To this place the pilgrims refort; and nothing can be
conceived more frightful and dangerous, the leaft flip precipitating
the adventurer into the lough below. *- . :
Tre number of churches and their ornaments, and picturefque
fcenery of the glen, amply repaid the writer the many, hours he
employed in viewing and defcribing thefe venerable remaifs, }
Tuis View was taken from an original drawing, by Dr.
Wynne. ihd






Wi

O]

Y e

S S s -
g ‘n o

T o ySaInD ALLEY.) TN
- o S






